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Administrative Review  
 
Date:     November 26, 2021 

To:     Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:    Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2021-26: John and Alexandra Baer, 115 Federal Hill Road, Milford Tax Map 48, Lot 20-1 
Special Exception Application, Accessory Dwelling Unit 

 

The applicants are before the Board of Adjustment seeking a Special Exception from the Milford Zoning 
Ordinance, Article X, Sections, 10.2.1 and 10.2.6 to allow the construction of a 750 square foot, 3 room accessory 
dwelling unit in the basement of the existing single-family residence in the Residential ‘R’ district.   In reviewing 
the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 

1. Existing Conditions: 

a. The subject property is approximately 7.51 acres in area (327,136 sf) with approximately 25 linear feet of 
frontage on Federal Hill Road.   

b. The property consists of a 2-story, 4 bedroom, single-family residence and is serviced by municipal water 
and private septic system.  

c. The subject property is situated in an established single-family residential area and directly abuts 
residential uses to the north, south, and east.  Abutting the property to the west is a materials processing 
and storage operation.  

2. The proposal calls for construction of a new building addition containing a 750 square foot ground level one 
bedroom ADU.  Access to the ADU will be through the proposed one bay garage and shared 
mudroom/laundry area.  A separate exterior access has also been proposed for the ADU along the side of the 
residence.    

3. An ADU is a permitted use in the Residential ‘R’ zoning district through the issuance of a Special Exception 
pursuant to Zoning Ordinance, Article 5.04.2.A.14 and Article X, Section 10.2.6. 

4. Upon review the application pursuant to the Section 10.02.6.A, the submittal meets the minimum 
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance.   

a. The proposed maximum area for the ADU is 750 square feet.  The primary residence will be owned and 
occupied by the property owner.  

b. The proposed architectural plans are consistent with the existing residence and will not impact the 
character of the neighborhood.  In addition, the proposed layout, access, and egress meet the minimum 
requirements of the ordinance.  

c. The property appears to have sufficient parking to manage the single-family residence and the proposed 
addition of the accessory dwelling unit. No curb cuts are being added.  

d. The applicant has demonstrated that adequate provisions have been provided for a water supply and 
sewerage disposal method for the ADU. The applicant has received written approval for 
alternative/replacement septic design from NHDES for a 6 bedroom household. 
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Street Photos of Subject Property:  

 

 

Subject Property Looking North 

Subject Property Looking West 



  

 

 

Subject Property Looking South 
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